ChaPotelIe, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

From: Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Chapotelle, jacqueline TRANEX

Subject: Re: 272178 FW: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Yes, I met with them on Nov, 22.
Thanks!

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant
Transportation & Infrastructure
778-677-4408

On Dec 5, 2017, at 9:09 AM, Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX <Jacqueline.Chapotellei@guv.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Alisma,

Just going over meeting requests and this one says that you are handling. Forwarding this to you just in
case.

Jacqueline

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire [mailto:Claire. Trevena, MLA@leq.be.ca}
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: 272178 FW: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

From: Chloe Lawsan [mailig;chlice@leadnow.ca]
Sent: November 14, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire

Cc: Rachel Tetrault

Subject: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

Dear Minister Trevena,

I hope this email finds you well.

I'm getting in touch to see if we could set up a meeting with you to discuss our campaign around
long distance transportation on Highway 16 and Greyhound's application to withdraw services,

and the Leadnow community's priorities.

My colleague Rachel Tetrault (cc'd) and I will be in Victoria on Wednesday November
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22nd. Is there a time on that date that might work for a meeting?

Looking forward to hearing from you, and have a great day!
Best,

Chloc

Chloé Lawson

Community Support Cootdinator
Leadnow.ca

1-855-532-3609 ext. 52
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Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

From: Shepard, Aaron TRANEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX; Harder, Detrick TRAN:EX

Cec: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRANEX
Subject: RE: Attention AC CUFFID 272178

Attachments: 272178 FW: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Alisma,

I've attached their email/meeting request.
Let me know if you need anything further.
Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Writing Services Coordinator | Corporate Writing Services
Ministry of Transporiation and infrastructure

58 - 940 Rlanshard Street | Victoria, BL VBW 975

Phone: 250 356-0863

From: Perry, Alisma; TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Cc: Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Attention AC CLIFF ID 272178

Yes, I've spoken to them. [ wilt set something up if you forward their correspondence to me.

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant
Transportation & Infrastructure
778-677-4408

On Nov 15, 2017, at 2:56 PM, Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX <Derrick . Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister does not have time on Wednesday

Alisma or | can meet with them if they are here. | think she spoke with them on the phone previously.

From: Aarcn Shepard [mailto:Aaron.Shepard@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
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Ce: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX
Subject: Attention AC CLIFF ID 272178

Hello,

The community support coordinator for Leadnow.ca would like meet with the Minister in
Victoria on Wednesday, Nov. 22, to discuss their group's campaign re: long distance
transportation on Highway 16, Greyhound's application to withdraw services, and other
priorities.

Thanks,
Aaron

Click here to view this Loy

page 4 of 8 TRA-2018-80755



Jackson, Lindse_‘-.y B TRAN:EX

]
From: Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:48 PM
Tor: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX
Ce: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Gilmour, Lori TRAN:EX
Subject: FYI re: 271539 Unknown / Highway of Tears - Greyhound Application Petition
Attachments: FW: Update: Highway of Tears
Hello,

The writer in the attached incoming has forwarded an online petition via Leadnow.ca, urging the Passenger
Transportation Board to reject Greyhound’s application to cut bus service along the Highway of Tears,

The writer has added her cwn comments and forwarded to the Premier, the Minister arnd MLAs Routley and Krog.
Note the Leadnow email that is enclosed mentions the petition “flooded the PTB’s inbox with messages...”
Writing Services has filed this as F¥! only. Just wanted you to be aware.

Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Writing Services Coardinator | Corporate Writing Services
Minisiry of Transportation and Infrastruciure

5B - 330 Blanshard Street § Victoria, BC v8W 375

Phone: 260 2546-0863
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Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX

From: Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Perry, Alisma, TRANEX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Chapotelle; Jacqueline TRANIEX;
Jackson, Lindsey B TRANIEX

Subject: RE: Heads up: 272178 Meeting with Leadnow in Victaria

Thanks, Alisma ~1'il remember to copy you as well.

Aaron Shepard

Writing Services Coordinator | Corporate Writing Services
mMinistry of Transportation and infrastructure

58 - 240 Blanshard Street | Victoris, BC VBW 975

Fhane: 254 355-0863

From: Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Heads up; 272178 Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

Thanks Aaron. You can copy me on these as well. I have written to Lead Now and offered to meet with Chloe
on behalf of the Minister.

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant
Transportation & Infrastructure
778-677-4408

On Nov 20, 2017, at 2:03 PM, Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Cc: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Subject: Heads up: 272178 Meeting with Leadnaw in Victaria
Importance: High

Hello,

Please see emails below: The community support coardinator for Leadhow.ca has followed up an her
originat email; she’s still hoping to meet with the Minister in Victoria on Wednesday, Nov. 22.

272178 is tracked to your office in CUFF already - just flagging for your attention.
Thanks,

Aaron Shepard
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Writing Services Coordinator | Corporate Wreiting Services
Ministry of Transportation and infrastruciure

Si3 - 940 Blanshard Street | Victaria, BC VBW §T%

Phone: 250 356-08563

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire [maiito:Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

Meeting reguest

Fram: Chice Lawson [mailto:chloe@leadnow.cal
Sent; November 20, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <(_ZIaire.Trevena.MLA@!eg.bc.ca>
Ce: Rachel Tetrault <rachel@leadnow.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Leadnow in Victoria

Dear Minister Trevena,

Just following up again to see if the 22nd could work for a meeting, as we will be in Victoria on
that day. Thanks!

Chloe
Chleé Lawson
Community Support Coordinator

Leadnow.ca
1-855-532-3609 ext. 52

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 12:21 PM, Chloe [awson <chloc(@lcadnow.ca> wrote:

~ Dear Minister Trevena,
I hope this email finds you well.

. I'm getting in touch to see if we could set up a meeting with you to discuss our campaign
. around long distance transportation on Highway 16 and Greyhound's application to withdraw
- services, and the Leadnow community's priorities.

My colieague Rachel Teivauli (ce'dy and I will be in Vicioria on Wednesday November
. 22nd. Is there a time on that date that might work for a meeting?

Looking forward to hearing from you, and have a great day!
Best,

Chiixe
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- Chloé Lawson

Community Support Coordinator
Leadnow.ca

. 1-855-532-3609 ext. 52

Chloé Lawson

Community Support Coordinator
Leadnow.ca

1-855-532-3609 ext. 52
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